DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND GEOPHYSICS

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE 39, MASSACHUSETTS

April 10, 1957

Dr. C. Guillemin :
Laboratoire de Mineralogie-Cristallographie a la Sorbonne
Faculte des Sciences de 1'Universite de Paris

1 Rue Victor~Cousin

Paris Ve, France

"Dear Professor Guillemin:

There is now general agreement in our committee that there will be
a meeting of delegates from various countries at Montreal (July 9 through
July 19) to consider the formation of an International Mineralogical Associa-
tion. Would you be good enough in your joint capacity as a corresponding
member of the Mineralogical Society of America and as a member of the
French Mineralogical Society to inform the French Mineralogical Society
of this matter and invite them to send a delegate to this meeting.

I enclose another stateme nt of the invitation which you may also send
with your personal invitation.

With kindest regards.
Sincerely,
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M. J.| Buerger
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